REGIONAL PLANNING MEMBERS

£ Florence ‘Marge’ Frandsen, Chair
=y COMMISSION FredLoen, Vice cnan
Kendall Mattina
Marvin Moss

Jim Newberg

Steve Rogers

Oscar Sanders
William Weber

Dave Ziegler, Director

MINUTES
Regional Planning Commission (RPC)
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, 6:30 P.M., February 23, 2005

The Regiond Planning Commission met in regular session in the Regiond Trangportation Commission
Board Room, 2050 Villanova Drive, Reno, Nevada and conducted the following business:

The meseting was cdled to order by Chair Frandsen at 6:30 p.m.
1. ROLL CALL

The clerk cdled the roll and the following Commissoners were present: Marge Frandsen, Fred
Lokken, Terry Herman, Kenddl Matting, Marvin Moss, Jm Newberg, Steve Rogers, and William
Weber. Commissioners absent were: Oscar Sanders.

Also present were: Dave Ziegler, TMRPA Director; Norman Azevedo, Legad Counsdl; Randy Baxley,
TMRPA; Rosanna Coombes, TMRPA; Patricia Rogers, TMRPA; Lora Richards, TMRPA; and Paige
Menicucci, TMRPA.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

COMMISSIONER MOSS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE FEBRUARY 23, 2005, RPC
AGENDA, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER ROGERS. THE MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY WITH EIGHT (8) MEMBERS PRESENT.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
None
4. BUSINESS OF THE DAY

A. Consderation and possible action on RPC Resolution 05-02, memoridizing former
RPGB member Tony Armstrong.

Dave Ziegler, Director of Regionad Planning, stated that RPC Resolution 05-02 is included on pages
one and two of the meeting packet. Mr. Ziegler sated that after gpprova of the Resolution, a hard
copy will be circulated to the RPC members for sgnature.

COMMISSIONER MOSS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE RPC RESOLUTION 05-02,
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HERMAN. THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
WITH EIGHT (8) MEMBERS PRESENT.

One East First Street, Suite 1100, Reno, NV 89501-1625
775-321-8385; Fax 775-321-8386
http://www.tmrpa.org



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGE 2

B. PUBLIC HEARING - Regiond Plan Conformance Review - Washoe County
Comprehensive Plan amendment, Southeast Truckee Meadows Area Plan maintenance
(CR05-001), changing the land use designation from Generd Rura to Medium Densty
Suburban on 86 parces totaling +32.8 acres, located north of Pembroke Drive
between Piping Rock Drive and Alphabet Drive.

Lora Richards, Planning Analyst, stated that this amendment will bring the Southeast Area Plan up-to-
date in an area where 86 parcels were incorrectly designated due to the trangtion zoning policy that
took place between 1993 and 1997.

[ The public hearing was opened.] There were no requests to speak.
[ The public hearing was closed.]

COMMISSIONER ROGERS MADE A MOTION TO FIND THE SOUTHEAST AREA PLAN
MAINTENANCE AMENDMENT TO THE WASHOE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS REGIONAL PLAN, BASED ON THE
FINDINGS LISTED IN THE STAFF REPORT, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER MATTINA.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH EIGHT (8) MEMBERS PRESENT.

C. PUBLIC HEARING - Regiond Plan Conformance Review - Sparks Master Plan
amendment and Project of Regiond Significance, Miramonte (CR05-002), 1) changing
the land use designation from Open Space/Rurd to Estate Dendity Residentid and Low
Medium Dendty Resdentid; and 2) a Project of Regiond Significance for a) a
resdential development exceeding 625 dwelling units, b) sewage generation in excess of
187,500 galons per day, and c) traffic generation in excess of 6,250 average daily trips.
The +960 acre dte is generdly located east of the Desart Highlands Planned
Devedopment and Vigta Ridge subdivision, south of Wingfidd Springs.

Chair Frandsen asked the commissoners if they had any questions or comments for Regiona Planning
Staff on thisamendment. There were no comments.

[ The public hearing was opened.] There were no requests to spesk.
[ The public hearing was closed.]

COMMISSIONER MATTINA MADE A MOTION TO FIND THE MIRAMONTE
AMENDMENT TO THE SPARKS MASTER PLAN IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE
TRUCKEE MEADOWS REGIONAL PLAN, BASED ON THE FINDINGS LISTED IN THE
STAFF REPORT, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER MOSS. THE MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY WITH EIGHT (8) MEMBERS PRESENT.

COMMISSIONER MOSS MADE A MOTION TO FIND THE MIRAMONTE PROJECT OF
REGIONAL SIGNIFICANCE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS
REGIONAL PLAN, BASED ON THE HNDINGS LISTED IN THE STAFF REPORT,
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER MATTINA. THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
WITH EIGHT (8) MEMBERS PRESENT.



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGE3

D. WORKSHOP - Discusson and possible direction b gaff on pending conformance
review of the updated Regiond Water Management Plan (CR05-004).

E WORKSHOP - Discusson and possible direction to gaff on pending conformance
review of the updated 2030 Regiona Transportation Plan (CR05-003).

Mr. Ziegler suggested that he and Mr. Baxley address these workshops as a set. Mr. Ziegler stated
that the Regiona Water Management Plan (RWMP) conformance review must be completed within 40
days. The 2030 Regiond Trangportation Plan (RTP) conformance review must be completed within 60
days. The tentative schedule is to take action on the RWMP conformance review at the next RPC
meseting and the 2030 RTP conformance review & the following RPC meeting.

Regiond Planning staff |etters to the Regiond Water Planning Commisson (RWPC) and the Regiond
Trangportation Commission (RTC) with comments on their plans are included in the meeting packet.
Responses from the RWPC and the RTC to Regiond Planning staff comments are aso included in the

meeting packet.

Mr. Ziegler reviewed the following areas that Regiond Planning staff feds need to be addressed in this
conformance review process. expanded waer facility planning; inter-agency collaboration on
population forecasts and disaggregations, commitment to more discusson and more aticulation of
priority sysems and policies; more buy-in on the regiond center, TOD corridors, and emerging
employment centers; and if the 2030 RTP update is found to be in conformance with the Regiona Plan,
it contains language regarding te Mill Street corridor that conflicts with another plan that has been
found in conformance with the Regiona Plan.

Randy Baxley, Senior Planner, presented a comparison of population forecasts used in each plan. The
concern is that if everybody is usng a different population forecast, there will not be a coordinated
planning effort for infrastructure.

Commissioner Newberg asked if the figures used in the presentation are based on total population or
total drivers. Mr. Baxley responded that in most cases the documents are based on total population.

Jm Smitherman, Department of Water Resources, responded to Mr. Ziegler's comments. One of the
action items in the RWMP addresses the need for more expanded water facility planning. The RWPC
agrees that there is a need for inter-agency collaboration on population forecast and disaggregeations.
We work from a common sat of informaton as fa as the regiond populaion projections.
Disaggregating that forecast and trying to predict where growth is going to occur is atougher problem.
If we can be on the same page and predict where we think population is going to grow within our
region, we can do alot better job of planning for facilities. Mr. Smitherman stated that Mr. Baxley has
done a great job putting together the framework for a model to do that. Mr. Smitherman stated that
there are 37 policies in the first chapter of the RWMP and priorities are listed in Chapter 11. Mr.
Smitherman stated that there have been some changes made to the introductory chapter regarding the
role of the RPC in conformance review.

Commissioner Lokken asked if there is an option for an apped to the Regiona Planning Governing
Board (RPGB) when processing amendments to the RWMP.  Mr. Smitherman responded that an



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGE 4

apped to the RPGB would be an option. Commissioner Lokken stated that should be identified as an
option in the RWMP.

Commissioner Lokken stated that the language under the Responsibility section of the RWMP is unclear
and should include a summary statement recognizing the authority of the Regiond Plan. The section
regarding directions for future revisons of the plan suggests that the RWMP will be going to a three-
year cycle of review which raises the further dilemma of synchronicity between the RWMP, RTP, and
the Regiond Plan. The RWMP and the RTP do not acknowledge their rdationship to the Regiona
Plan. Interms of population data, the TMRPA needs to be recognized as the best player in providing
an acceptable sat of useable datathat dl will agree will be the sandard.

Derek Morse, RTC, stated that the issue of population forecasts has been around for a number of
years. The RTC sat down with Reno, Sparks, Washoe County, and TMRPA saff to develop the
consensus forecadts that were used in the RTP. That consensus was reached using the best available
knowledge in theregion. If thereisabetter set of population forecasts, the RTC would be willing to use
those. Mr. Morse sated that when you get down from the big numbers into trying to determine where
things will accur, the most detailed information available to the community has been developed by the
RTC. Because the RTC updates its program every three years, there is adequate time to make
adjustments to the plan. Mr. Morse stated that the RTP has pretty clear priorities in terms of where
investments will be made and what will be accomplished. Mr. Morse expressed appreciation for dl the
work that the TMRPA gaff has invested in helping with the RTP.

Commissioner Lokken asked Mr. Morse to identify in the draft RTP where the relationship between the
RTP and the Regiond Plan is specificaly discussed. Mr. Morse responded that there are policies which
include statements regarding the Regiona Plan. One of the problems of articulating that is that the RTP
has two purposes. It isafederd plan as well as the trangportation element of the Regiona Plan.

Commissioner Lokken stated that he fedls that 99 percent of the RTP is to fulfill the federa obligation
and the Regiond Pan is the afterthought one percent. Commissioner Lokken asked what would
happen if the RPC does not find the RTP in conformance with the Regiond Plan. Mr. Ziegler
responded that a magter plan, fadilities plan, or other amilar plan has no force until it is found in
conformance with the Regiona Plan. In the spring of 2003, when the master plans of Sparks, Reno,
Washoe County, and the RTC were reviewed for conformance with the update, a sysem was
developed based on alist of numbered exceptions for each of the entities.

Mr. Ziegler stated thet the practice of spelling out the exceptions and saying that the plan conforms with
certain exceptions is exactly what the Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) requires. Mr. Ziegler dso stated
that he and Mr. Baxley are not saying in any way that the RTP or the RWMP are wrong and that the
Regiond Plan isright. The inconsstencies can be fixed with communication, collaboration and work
among the agencies. Mr. Ziegler sated that dl of the needs that he reviewed earlier this evening can be
solved just through communication among the parties.

Commissioner Lokken stated that with the lack of synchronicity, he does not know whét is driving what.
Commissioner Lokken stated that he is expecting that there will be a chapter in the RTP in the future
that would dlow for an honest discussion on how it fits the land use plan and finds itsdlf in conformance.
The RTC is on a three-year cycle and as of this round the RWPC will be on athree-year cycle so they



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGES

will be up for renewds a about the same time. We need to find a way by which land use isin that
equation so that we can findly be on the same page.

Mr. Morse dtated that the RTC has never had a problem with conformity findings for the RTP in the
past because it has supported what you are trying to do. The RTP largely responds to decisions that
have been made or are projected for the future in terms of land use. If there is a mismatch, the RTC
would like to rectify that. There are specific policies that have been adopted by ordinance by the loca
governments that the RTC must work with. If there are conflicts between the dictates of those policies
and what isin the Regiona Plan, we should have that discusson.

Commissioner Moss asked about the population forecast in Mr. Baxley's presentation. Mr. Baxley
responded that the RTP and the RWMP are required by the Regiona Plan to use the population
projections in the consensus forecast. The consensus forecast is done on a county-wide basis and there
is no set process in terms of how to disaggregate that into smaller areas.

Commissoner Moss asked how frequently the land use forecast is adjusted. Mr. Baxley responded
that the land use model is developed by TMRPA saff and is updated on at least ayearly basis.

Commissioner Moss asked if that is dso reflected by the RTC and the RWPC in their plans. Mr.
Baxley responded that those are not reflected in the RTP or the RWMP because the information was
not available a the time the plans were put together.

Commissioner Moss asked if they are able to adjust their plans as the land use modd is adjusted. Mr.
Baxley responded that he would have to let the RTC and RWPC representatives comment on that.

Commissioner Moss asked if zoning changes that are taking place are reflected when the land use
model isupdated. Mr. Baxley responded that is correct.

Commissoner Moss asked if the RTC is able to make yearly adjustments to the RTP. Mr. Morse
responded thet it is a pretty massve undertaking and the federd government is actudly consdering
changing it from a three-year cyde to a five-year cycle. Mr. Morse stated that what redly drives
transportation is the population numbers and not the time horizon. The RTC has suggested considering
not setting atime horizon but setting a population number.

Commissoner Mattina stated that it makes sense to have a population forecast to plan toward rather
than an arbitrary time horizon. Commissioner Mattina asked what would happen if there was suddenly
a huge growth spurt and the infrastructure and road work were not nearly at a capacity that could
handle it but there are not funds to do it because we did not assgn atimdine. Mr. Morse responded
that is an interesting point. Because we are looking long-term in terms of population and time, even if
there was a growth spurt those pressures would be felt and there would be adequate time to respond in
terms of the totd planning.

Chair Frandsen asked if the draft RTP being used for tonight’s meeting includes revisions made due to
federa requirements. Mr. Morse responded that some dof the revisons are included. The version the
RPC has was the latest verson at the time it was distributed.  Since then there has been one more
exchange of letterswith afew additiond twesks.



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGE 6

Chair Frandsen dated that it is important that the RPC has the latest verson of the RTP for the
conformance review. Thereis aletter in the meeting packet dated October 30, 2003, that was sent to
the RTC that said the RTP was in conformance with the exception of five different arees. At that time it
was suggested that the five necessary amendments were supposed to be completed by June 2004. Mr.
Ziegler sated that the list of necessary amendments was designed to dovetall with this update. The
schedule for the update dipped and was not completed by June 2004.

Chair Frandsen dtated that the gaff at RTC should go over that ligt of five necessary amendments and
insure that they have been incorporated in the latest update of the RTP. Mr. Morse dtated that he
believes the concerns that were expressed at that time have been addressed and incorporated into the
RTP.

Char Frandsen dated that it might be hdpful to have informaion on how the amendments were
incorporated into the RTP before the RPC goes forward with the conformance review. Mr. Morse
responded that he can do that.

5. DIRECTORS, MEMBERS, AND LEGAL COUNSEL INFORMATIONITEMS
A. Director’s report:
1) Report on actions and agendas of the Regiona Planning Governing Board.

Mr. Ziegler reviewed actions taken by the RPGB at their February 10 meeting. The next RPGB
meeting will take place on March 10.

B. Lega counsd’sreport - Status report and possible direction to staff on:

Norm Azevedo, Legal Counsd, sated that NRS 278.0282 is pretty specific in stating that a master
plan, facilities plan or other plan that does not receive a conformance approva from the RPC can not be
adopted.

Chair Frandsen gtated that the RTC commissioners have already approved the RTP and asked what is
meant by adoption. Mr. Azevedo responded that the RTC may have a specific datute with a little
different meaning or an exception.

Commissioner Lokken stated that his earlier question was what happens if the RPC does not find the
RTP in conformance. Mr. Azevedo responded that he will have to look into that. Chair Frandsen
asked Mr. Azevedo to report back to the RPC on this issue a the next meeting.

3) Nevada Supreme Court Case No. 37947 (Bushey/Bus).
Mr. Azevedo Stated that this case was argued before the Nevada Supreme Court last week.

1) Washoe County’s petition for judicid review of the certification of Reno's
annexation program as conforming with the Regiond Plan

Mr. Azevedo Stated that there will be a satus hearing on this item before Judge Hardesty on Friday.

2) Washoe County’s gpped of the Regiona Planning Commisson’s determination
of conformance with the provisons of the Regiond Plan and the settlement
agreement in Digtrict Court Case No. CV02-03469 for City of Reno zoning



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGE7

map amendments and Mortensen/Garson Development Standards Handbook
(CR04-007)
Mr. Azevedo stated that he has not yet received a Sgned order from Judge Hardesty on thisitem.

4) City of Sparks apped to the Regiond Planning Governing Board regarding
Washoe County’ s adoption of the updated Spanish Springs Area Plan.

Mr. Azevedo stated that thisitem has been stayed.
C. Report on selected hills and resolutions of the 2005 session of Nevada s legidature.

Petricia Rogers, Community Outreach Assgtant, Stated that introductions and discussions are beginning
on various possble legidation. Ms. Rogers dated that she can fax or emall more current information
between RPC mestings to those who are interested.

D. Report on Truckee Meadows Growth Task Force.

Mr. Ziegler stated that the Task Force continues to meet. Mr. Ziegler will remind the Task Force at
their next meeting that the RPC would like a representative to address the RPC.

Chair Frandsen asked who the Chair isfor the Task Force. Mr. Ziegler responded that the Task Force
has decided on a system of a rotating Chair where a new member of the Task Force will Chair each
mesting.
6. REQUESTS FOR AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

A. Review of tentative agendaitems for March.
Mr. Ziegler reviewed agendaitems for the March RPC mestings.

Commissoner Mattina asked if it is going to be a complication that the Washoe County Planning
Commission (WCPC) has authorized undergrounding the line through a portion of the route that was
chosen for the Tracy-to-Silver Lake power line. Commissoner Méttina stated that she is sure Sierra
Pecific will be gppeding that in someway. Mr. Ziegler responded that as far as our processng goes he
does not see it as amagor complication.

Commissioner Mattina stated that it seems that the increased cost of doing that would throw awrench in
the whole timeline,

Chair Frandsen stated that Sierra Pacific, an association at Red Rock, and an individual did appeal the
WCPC decison and the Board of County Commissioners heard those appedls yesterday. The Board
of County Commissioners uphed the WCPC's decison as to Serra Pacific however they did make
some adjustments regarding the two other appedls.

B. Review of 12-month calendar of projected RPC and RPGB actions.

Mr. Ziegler stated that a copy of the 12-month caendar of projected RPC and RPGB actions was
included in the last meeting packet.

7. WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2005
PAGES8

Mr. Ziegler stated that on page 127 of the meeting packet thereis aletter from Mike Harper at Washoe
County letting us know that Mr. Weber has been designated a member of the RPC for the remainder of
the term of former member Mark Sullivan. On page 129 there is a letter from Mr. Freund of Washoe
County to Mr. Ziegler regarding La Dera Ranch. On page 131 there is aletter from Mr. Baxley to Mr.
Freund regarding a very small master plan amendment that Washoe County processed cdled the Verdi
Area Plan Maintenance. On page 133 there is a letter from Mr. Freund to Mr. Ziegler regarding the

Spanish Springs Area Plan.

Commissioner Lokken asked since the Washoe County Comprehensive Plan conformance with the
current Regiond Plan takes the longest of any of the entities that involve the specific area plan, do the
delays involved with the Spanish Springs specific area plan now cdl into question rdiability of timetable
commitments for conformance with the Regiond Plan for dl of those areas. Mr. Ziegler responded that
he needs to check the implications of that.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
None
9. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Lokken stated that Sparks hasinitiated a change in its public comment sequence to move
public comment to the end of the meeting. Commissioner Lokken suggested raising that as an issue of
discussion during the appropriate time.

Chair Frandsen adjourned the meeting at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Chrigtine Birmingham.

Reviewed by: Approved by:

Dave Ziegler, Director Florence ‘Marge’ Frandsen, Chair
Truckee Meadows Regiona Planning Agency Regiona Planning Commission

APPROVED BY THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION IN SESSION ON ,
2005.



